LOS OSOS GROUNDWATER BASIN, BASIN MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

NOTICE OF MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Los Osos Groundwater Basin, Basin Management Committee Board of Directors will
hold a Special Board Meeting at 1:30 P.M. on Wednesday, December 6, 2023 at the Los Osos Community Services
District Boardroom, located at 2122 9th Street, Suite 106, Los Osos, CA 93402 Members of the public may participate in
this meeting in person or via teleconference and/or electronically.

For quick access, go to https://us04web.zoom.us/j/778762508
(This link will help connect both your browser and telephone to the call)
If not using a computer, dial 1 (669) 900-6833 or 1 (346) 248-779 and enter 778 762 508

All persons desiring to speak during any Public Comment can submit a comment by:
¢ Email at danheimel@ConfluenceES.com by 5:00 PM on the day prior to the Committee meeting.
e Teleconference by phone at 1 (669) 900-6833 and enter 778 762 508
e Teleconference by phone at 1 (346) 248-7799 and enter 778 762 508
e Teleconference meeting at https://us04web.zoom.us/j/778762508
¢ Mail by 5:00 PM on the day prior to the Committee meeting to:
Attn: Dan Heimel (Basin Management Committee)
2122 9th St.
Suite 110
Los Osos, CA 93402

Directors: Agenda items are numbered for identification purposes only and may not necessarily be considered in
numerical order.

NOTE: The Basin Management Committee reserves the right to limit each speaker to three (3) minutes per subject or
topic. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, all possible accommodations will be made for individuals
with disabilities, so they may participate in the meeting. Persons who require accommodation for any audio, visual or
other disability in order to participate in the meeting of the BMC are encouraged to request such accommodation 48
hours in advance of the meeting from Dan Heimel at danheimel@ ConfluenceES.com.

BASIN MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AGENDA

1. CALLTO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

4. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

Board members may make brief comments, provide project status updates, or communicate with other
directors, staff, or the public regarding non-agenda topics.



SPECIAL PRESENTATION

None.

CONSENT AGENDA

The following routine items listed below are scheduled for consideration as a group. Each item is recommended
for approval unless noted and may be approved in their entirety by one motion. Any member of the public who
wishes to comment on any Consent Agenda item may do so at this time. Consent items generally require no
discussion. However, any Director may request that any item be withdrawn from the Consent Agenda and
moved to the “Action Items” portion of the Agenda to permit discussion or to change the recommended course
of action. The Board may approve the remainder of the Consent Agenda on one motion.

a. 2023 Budget Update and Invoice Register
b. Approval of Minutes from October 18, 2023 BMC Meeting

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT APPEARING ON THE AGENDA

The Basin Management Committee will consider public comments on items not appearing on the agenda and
within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Basin Management Committee. The Basin Management Committee
cannot enter into a detailed discussion or take any action on any items presented during public comments at
this time. Such items may only be referred to the Executive Director or other staff for administrative action or
scheduled on a subsequent agenda for discussion. Persons wishing to speak on specific agenda items should do
so at the time specified for those items. The presiding Chair shall limit public comments to three minutes.
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

ACTION ITEMS

a. Sustainable Yield Estimate for 2024

Recommendation: Receive information on the Sustainable Yield calculations and approve the proposed
Sustainable Yield estimate of 2,380 AFY for Calendar Year 2024; or provide alternate direction to staff.

b. Los Osos Creek Stream Gage Rating Curve

Recommendation: Receive the Draft Los Osos Creek Rating Curve Development and Stage Data
Processing Technical Memorandum.

c. Proposed Accounting and Related Procedure Modifications to BMC Rules and Regulations and BMC
Bank Account Authorizing Resolution

Recommendation: Approve proposed modifications to the BMC Rules and Regulations to incorporate
updated accounting and authorization procedures and a resolution authorizing the Executive Director to
open a bank account on behalf of the BMC; or provide alternate direction to staff.

d. Calendar Year 2024 Budget

Recommendation: Approve the proposed Calendar Year 2024 BMC Budget and the Calendar Year 2024
BMC Support Services Proposals; or provide alternate direction to staff.



e. Public Review Draft Title 19 (Retrofit-to-Build) and Title 8 (Retrofit-Upon-Sale) Amendments
Recommendation: Receive a presentation from County of San Luis Obispo Planning & Building

Department on the Public Review Draft Title 19 (Retrofit-to-Build) and Title 8 (Retrofit-Upon-Sale)
Amendments and provide direction to staff.

10. ADJOURNMENT



TO: Los Osos Basin Management Committee

FROM: Daniel Heimel, Executive Director

DATE: December 6, 2023

SUBJECT: Item 6 — Approval of Budget Update/Invoice Register and Meeting Minutes
Recommendations

Staff recommends that the BMC review and consider approval of Budget/Invoice Register and Meeting
Minutes or provide alternate direction to Staff.

Discussion

BMC Staff has prepared a summary of costs incurred as compared to the adopted budget and a running
invoice register and Meeting Minutes from previous BMC Meetings (see Attachments).

Page 10f1



Attachment 1: Cost Summary (January 2023 to Current Date) for Calendar Year 2023 Budget

Approved
Contingency |Updated Allocated

Item Description Budget Amount Allocation Budget Amount Costs Incurred Percent Incurred |Remaining Budget
1 BMC Administration and Facilitation $70,000 $70,000 $51,881.25 74.1% $18,119
2 BMC Legal Counsel $20,000 $20,000 $315.00 1.6% $19,685
3 Meeting expenses: Audio and video services $1,000 $1,000 $1,200.00 120.0% -$200
4 Technical Support/Adaptive Management Services $15,000 $15,000 S$5,347.00 35.6% $9,653
5 2023 Groundwater Monitoring $48,500 $48,500 $45,224.96 93.2% $3,275
6 2022 Annual Report $65,000 $65,000 $58,767.60 90.4% $6,232
7 WRFP Study Peer Review - Year 1 $15,000 $15,000 $0.00 0.0% $15,000
8 New "Skyline" Monitoring Well $85,000 $85,000 $7,738.00 9.1% $77,262
9 Los Osos Creek Stream Gage Rating Curve $17,000 $17,000 $23,196.00 136.4% -$6,196
Subtotal $336,500 $336,500 $193,670 $142,830

5% Contingency $16,825
Total $353,325 $193,670 54.8% $159,655

LOCSD (38%) $134,264

GSWC (38%) $134,264

County of SLO/SLOCFC&WCD (20%) $70,665

S&T Mutual (4%)

$14,133




Attachment 2: Invoice Register for Los Osos BMC for Calendar Year 2023

Date Executive

Date BMC

] Month of .. Budget ] ) Date BMC
Vendor Invoice No. Amount . Description Director Chairperson
Service Item Approved
Approved Approved
CHG 20221205 $2,342.00 Dec-22 Annual Report Preparations 6 Jan-23
CHG 20230104| $11,508.60 Jan-23 Annual Report Preparations 6 Feb-23
CHG 20230105 $1,005.00 Jan-23 Technical Support: AEM Survey 4 Feb-23
ConfluenceES 1073 $5,197.50 Jan-23 BMC Executive Director Services 1 Feb-23
AGP 6252 $200.00 Feb-23 Meeting expenses: Audio and video services 3 Mar-23
CHG 20230206| $12,688.00 Feb-23 Annual Report Preparations 6 Mar-23
CHG 20230207 $6,511.00 Feb-23 Los Osos Creek Flow Measurements 9 Mar-23
ConfluenceES 1083 $6,525.00 Feb-23 BMC Executive Director Services 1 Mar-23
CHG 20230307| $22,153.50 Mar-23 Annual Report Preparations 6 Apr-23
CHG 20230308 $8,001.50 Mar-23 Los Osos Creek Flow Measurements 9 Apr-23
CHG 20230309 $2,422.00 Mar-23 Technical Support: Skyline Monitoring Well 4 May-23
CHG 20230310 $2,437.50 Mar-23 Groundwater Monitoring 5 Apr-23
ConfluenceES 1085 $6,525.00 Mar-23 BMC Executive Director Services 1 Apr-23
CHG 20230405 $7,027.50 Apr-23 Annual Report Preparations 6 May-23
CHG 20230406 $1,120.00 Apr-23 Technical Support: Skyline Monitoring Well 4 May-23
CHG 20230407 $500.00 Apr-23 Los Osos Creek Flow Measurements 9 May-23
CHG 20230408| $20,348.80 Apr-23 Groundwater Monitoring 5 May-23
ConfluenceES 1095 $7,606.25 Apr-23 BMC Executive Director Services 1 May-23
CHG 20230504 $320.00 May-23 Technical Support: Skyline Monitoring Well 4 Jun-23
CHG 20230505 $1,937.50 May-23 Los Osos Creek Flow Measurements 9 Jun-23
CHG 20230506 $3,421.20 May-23 Groundwater Monitoring 5 Jun-23
ConfluenceES 1100 $7,670.00 May-23 BMC Executive Director Services 1 Jun-23
CHG 20230605 $259.50 Jun-23 Annual Report Preparations 6 Jul-23
CHG 20230606 $480.00 Jun-23 Technical Support: Water Offset Study 4 Aug-23
ConfluenceES 1108 $6,386.25 Jun-23 BMC Executive Director Services 1 Jul-23
CHG 20230620 $6,450.00 Jun-23 New "Skyline" Monitoring Well 8 Aug-23
CHG 20230723 $1,288.00 Jul-23 New "Skyline" Monitoring Well 8 Aug-23
AGP 9236 $1,000.00 Aug-23 Meeting expenses: Audio and video services 3 Sep-23
ConfluenceES 1111 $1,825.00 Jul-23 BMC Executive Director Services 1 Aug-23
CHG 20230838 $2,788.50 Jun-23 Annual Report Preparations 6 Sep-23
ConfluenceES 1118 $6,755.00 Aug-23 BMC Executive Director Services 1 Sep-23
RWG 244283 $140.00 Aug-23 BMC Legal Counsel 2 Oct-23
CHG 20230908 $6,246.00 Sep-23 Los Osos Creek Flow Measurements 9
CHG 20230909 $3,480.00 Sep-23 Groundwater Monitoring 5 Oct-23
RWG 244677 $175.00 Sep-23 BMC Legal Counsel 2 Oct-23




ConfluenceES 1126 $3,391.25 Sep-23 BMC Executive Director Services Oct-23
CHG 20231005| $15,537.46 Oct-23 Groundwater Monitoring Nov-23
2023 Total $193,669.81 To be approved




BASIN MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Agenda Item 6b: Minutes of the Meeting of October 18, 2023

The following is a summary of the actions taken at the Basin Management Committee Board of Directors Meeting.
The official record for the meeting is the recording that can be found at:

https://slo-span.org/static/meetings-LOBMC.php

Agenda ltem

Discussion or Action

1. Call to Order

Chair Zimmer called the meeting to order at approximately 1:30 PM (0:00:00).

2. Roll Call

Daniel Heimel, Executive Director, called roll to begin the meeting. Director Gibson,
Director Cesena, Director Reineke, Chair Zimmer were present.

3. Pledge of Allegiance

(0:01:00)

4. Board Member Comments

Board Discussion (0:01:00)
Director Gibson - Anastasi Subdivision Map (0:01:00)

Public Comment (0:05:00)
Terry Simons (0:05:00)
Lindi Owen (0:07:00)
Debra Howe (0:09:00)
Becky McFarland (0:10:00)
Patrick McGibney (0:10:30)

Board Discussion (0:12:00)

5. Special Presentation

Presentation on Anastasi
Subdivision Map by San Luis
Obispo Public Works
Counsel Staff

David Grim from SLO County Public Works (0:13:50)
Jon Ansolabehere from SLO County Public Works (0:28:50)

Board Discussion with Presenters (0:34:00)
Director Gibson — Tentative map is approved rather than the project (0:34:00)
Jon Ansolabehere from SLO County Public Works (0:40:00)

Board Discussion (0:54:30)
Director Reineke

Director Cesena

Director Gibson

Dan Heimel

Jon Ansolabehere

Public Comment (1:09:50)

Terry Simons (1:09:50)

Linde Owen (1:12:40)

Debora Howe (1:14:30)

Trish Bartel (1:16:30)

Andrea Luker (1:19:00)

Lee Andrea Caulfield (written) (1:21:30)
Douglass Converse (written) (1:22:00)
Patrick McGibney (1:22:30)

Becky McFarland (1:24:22)




Chris (1:27:30)
Emily Miggins (1:28:50)

Board Discussion (1:32:30)

6. Consent Agenda

6a. 2023 Budget Update and
Invoice Register

6b. Approval of Minutes
from August 16", 2023 BMC
Meeting

6c. Approval of Minutes
from August 29, 2023
Special BMC Meeting

Board Discussion (1:50:20)
No comment

Public Comment
Linde Owen (1:51:00)

Board Action on Consent Agenda (1:51:30)
Motioned.
Seconded.
Approved.

Ayes: All.
Nays: None.
Abstain: None.

7. Public Comments on
Items Not Appearing on the
Agenda

Public Comment (1:52:00)
Linde Owen (1:52:00)

Terry Simons (1:53:30)
Barry Branin (1:54:30)
Partrick McGibney (1:56:00)
Becky McFarland (1:57:40)
Jeff Edwards (2:01:00)
Emily Miggins (1:03:50)

Board Discussion (2:06:20)

8. Executive Director’s
Report

Board Discussion (2:13:20)

Public Comment (2:14:00)
Becky McFarland (2:14:00)

Board Discussion (2:17:00)

9. Action Items




9a. Sustainable Yield 9a. Sustainable Yield Estimate for 2024 (2:21:00)
Estimate for 2024 Item deferred to next meeting

9b. Los Osos Creek Stream 9b. Los Osos Creek Stream Gage Rating Curve (2:21:00)

Gage Rating Curve Iltem deferred to next meeting

9c. Calendar Year 2024 9c. Calendar Year 2024 Budget (2:22:00)
Budget Board Discussion (2:22:00)

9d. BMC Bank Account Public Comment

Authorizing Resolution Linde Owen (2:33:30)

Becky McFarland (2:34:00)

Board Discussion (2:36:00)

Board Action (2:47:50)
Board action deferred to next meeting

9d. BMC Bank Account Authorizing Resolution (2:48:10)

Board Discussion (2:48:10)

Public Comment (2:52:00)
No comment

Board Action (2:52:00)
Board action deferred to next meeting

Board Discussion (2:53:00)

10. Adjournment Meeting adjourned at approximately 4:23pm (2:53:00)
The next regularly scheduled meeting for Wednesday, November 15th, 2023.




TO: Los Osos Basin Management Committee

FROM: Dan Heimel, Executive Director

DATE: December 6, 2023

SUBJECT: Item 9a — Calendar Year 2024 Sustainable Yield Estimate
Recommendations

Receive information on the Sustainable Yield calculations and approve the proposed Sustainable Yield
estimate of 2,380 AFY for Calendar Year 2024; or provide alternate direction to staff.

Discussion

Background

In the Stipulated Judgement (SJ) and the Basin Plan, the BMC Parties agreed on a framework and
methodology for estimating and updating the Sustainable Yield for the Los Osos Basin (Basin), referred
to as Sustainable Yield,, where “X” represents the Sustainable Yield estimate for that year. The SJ and
Basin Plan require the BMC to annually evaluate, confirm and set the Sustainable Yield, based on the
best available data and evidence.

On October 27, 2021 the BMC established an updated Sustainable Yield Estimate of 2,380 AFY for the
Los Osos Basin. This estimate was based on updated criteria for calculating the Sustainable Yield
Estimate, which is outlined below:

1. Seawater Intrusion Threshold - Utilizing the Adaptive Method for limiting the extent of
seawater intrusion does not allow seawater to intrude farther inland during the calculation of
the Sustainable Yield for the Basin. This approach establishes that further degradation of the
Basin is an undesirable affect and basin pumping should be managed to, at a minimum, not
further degrade the basin and with the goal (Basin Yield Metric 80 pumping target) of reversing
seawater intrusion and pushing the seawater intrusion front back toward the Bay.

2. Broderson Mound - Sustainable Yield calculations should be performed based on the actual
estimates of the development of the Broderson Mound. Based on the best available information
that we have, it is estimated that the Broderson Mound is approximately 50% developed and
incorporating this assumption into the Sustainable Yield calculation helpsidentify the amount of
pumping that can be sustainably achieved under current conditions.

3. Available Infrastructure — The calculation of Sustainable Yield Estimate should account for
currently available infrastructure and infrastructure that is anticipated to be available for the
majority of the upcoming year.

4. Precipitation — BMC Staff reviewed the rainfall assumptions in the Sustainable Yield calculation
and recommends utilizing 17.3 inches per year as the long-term average rainfall for the basin.

Page 10f 2



This recommendation is based on an evaluation of two different datasets using the latest
available rainfall data for the basin. Additional information on the rainfall evaluation is provided
in Item 8b of the 9/29/2021 BMC Agenda Packet.

Additional information on the methodology and assumptions utilized to calculate the 2,380 AFY
Sustainable Yield Estimate can be found in Agenda Item 9a of the October 27t", 2021 BMC Meeting
Agenda Packet (attached).

Calendar Year 2024 Sustainable Yield Estimate

Prior to the beginning of Calendar Year 2024, the BMC is tasked with establishing a Sustainable Yield
estimate for 2024. For Calendar Year 2024 BMC Staff is recommending that the BMC retain the current
Sustainable Yield estimate of 2,380 AFY for CY 2024 for the following reasons: 1) No new infrastructure,
not already considered in the 2,380 AFY Sustainable Yield Estimate, has been constructed; 2) estimates
for the development of the Broderson Mound and long-term average rainfall were updated and
incorporated into the 2,380 AFY Sustainable Yield Estimate and are not anticipated to change
significantly on a year-over-year basis; 3) no significant hydrogeologic investigations have been
conducted that would warrantan update to the steady-state groundwater model utilized to develop the
Sustainable Yield Estimate.

Attachment
Agenda Item 9a — October 27%, 2021 BMC Meeting

Page 2 of 2



TO:

Los Osos Basin Management Committee

FROM: Dan Heimel, Executive Director

DATE: October 27, 2021

SUBIJECT: Item 8a — Sustainable Yieldx Methodology Review and Recommendations
Recommendations

BMC Staff recommends that the BMC: 1) receive information on the updated Sustainable Yieldy
calculations and approve the proposed Sustainable Yield estimate of 2,380 AFY for Calendar Year 2022
based on the findings provided below; or 2) provide alternate direction to staff.

BMC Staff proposes establishing the Sustainable Yield estimate for Calendar Year 2022 (Sustainable

Yield,o,) as 2,380 AFY, based on the following justification:

1.

Seawater Intrusion Threshold - Utilizing the Adaptive Method for limiting the extent of seawater
intrusion does not allow seawater to intrude farther inland during the calculation of the
Sustainable Yield for the Basin. This approach establishes that further degradation of the Basin
is an undesirable affect and basin pumping should be managed to, at a minimum, not further
degrade the basin and with the goal (Basin Yield Metric 80 pumping target) of reversing
seawater intrusion and pushing the seawater intrusion front back toward the Bay.

Broderson Mound - Sustainable Yield calculations for 2022 should be performed using the
assumption that the Broderson Mound is only 50% developed. Based on the best available
information that we have, it is estimated that the Broderson Mound is approximately 50%
developed and incorporating this assumption into the Sustainable Yield calculation helps
identify the amount of pumping that can be sustainably achieved under anticipated conditions
in 2022.

Available Infrastructure — The calculation of Sustainable Yield,o,2 accounts for currently available
infrastructure and infrastructure that is anticipated to be available for the majority of 2022.
Precipitation — BMC Staff reviewed the rainfall assumptions in the Sustainable Yield calculation
and recommends utilizing 17.3 inches per year as the long-term average rainfall for the basin.
This recommendation is based on an evaluation of two different datasets using the latest
available rainfall data for the basin. Additional information on the rainfall evaluation is provided
in ltem 8b of the 9/29/2021 BMC Agenda Packet.

Discussion

Background
In the Stipulated Judgement (SJ) and the Basin Plan, the BMC Parties agreed on a framework and

methodology for estimating and updating the Sustainable Yield for the Los Osos Basin (Basin), referred

Page 1 of 8



to as Sustainable Yieldy, where “X” represents the Sustainable Yield estimate for that year. The SJ and
Basin Plan require the BMC to annually evaluate, confirm and set the Sustainable Yieldx based on the
best available data and evidence. At the July 21, 2021 BMC Meeting, the BMC directed staff to review
the Sustainable Yield estimate and to bring back recommendations for how to calculate the Sustainable
Yield,. At the September 29" BMC Meeting, the BMC directed staff to calculate Sustainable Yieldzo2
estimates using the Historic Method threshold for seawater intrusion—which allows seawater to intrude
farther inland before stabilizing—and proposed Adaptive Method threshold for seawater intrusion-
which limits seawater intrusion in the Sustainable Yield calculations to current extents—and provide
them to the BMC for consideration. Additional information on the seawater intrusion threshold criteria
and other key assumptions in the Sustainable Yield calculations are provided in Item 8b of the
9/29/2021 BMC Agenda Packet.

Based on the direction provide by the BMC, BMC Staff developed updated Sustainable Yield calculations,
which are described below. During the development of the updated Sustainable Yield calculations, BMC
Staff identified a methodology that allows for a more accurate representation of the development of the
Broderson Mound, a critical component of the Basin Plan strategy for stopping and pushing back
seawater intrusion in the basin. To help illustrate the impact that the Broderson Mound has on the
Sustainable Yield estimate, multiple scenarios were run that represent a Broderson Mound that is 50%
(current estimated level of development), 75% and 100% developed. The table below provides a
summary of the Sustainable Yield scenarios and the Sustainable Yield estimates and Basin Yield Metric
values associated with each scenario.

Page 2 of 8



Table 1. Sustainable Yield Scenario Summary

Scenario

Seawater
Intrusion
Frontl

Rainfall2

Broderson
Mound

Available

Infrastructures

Sustainable
Yield (AFY)

Basin Yield
Metric#

Historic
Method

Adaptive
Method

Adaptive
Method

Adaptive
Method

17.3 inches
per year

17.3 inches
per year

17.3 inches
per year

17.3 inches
per year

100%
Developed

100%
Developed

75%
Developed

50%
Developed

2022
Infrastructure

2022
Infrastructure

2022
Infrastructure

2022
Infrastructure

2,650

2,510

2,450

2,380

0.76

0.80

0.82

0.84

1Historic Method allows seawater to intrude farther inland before stabilizing. Adaptive Method restricts the

intrusion of seawater in the basin to current extents for purposes of calculating the Sustainable Yield

2Rainfall assumption based an updated evaluation of rainfall for the Los Osos Basin, additional information is
provided in Item 8b of the 9/29/2021 BMC Agenda Packet.
3Available infrastructure represents the infrastructure anticipated to be available in Calendar Year 2022 (e.g. the
Los Osos Community Services District’s 8t Street Upper Well is assumed to be available in 2022 as it is

anticipated to be online in Q1 2022).
4Basin Yield Metric calculated using basin production estimate of 2,010 AFY (2020 Annual Monitoring Report)

Page 3 of 8



Additionally provided are figures that illustrate the modeled location of the seawater intrusion front
under the various scenarios. Figure 1 illustrates the estimated location of the seawater intrusion front,
using the Historic Method threshold for seawater intrusion (i.e. allowing seawater to intrude farther
inland than current extents) for Zones D and E, as well as the anticipate location of the seawater
intrusion front if pumping within the Basin was limited to 80% of the Sustainable Yield estimate (i.e.
BYM 80). It should be noted that when pumping is limited to 80% of the Sustainable Yield the model
predicts the seawater intrusion front will be pushed back toward the Bay.

Page 4 of 8



Scale 1" = 4000 feet

Zone D 250 mg/L isochlor

= == == = ntrusion Front Threshold
BYM100 (2,650 AFY)
=mmm======  BYMB0 (2,120 AFY)

Zone E 250 mg/L isochlor

“ == = = Intrusion Front Threshold
BYM100 (2,650 AFY)
..... ceen- BYMBSO (2,120 AFY)

Figure 1

Seawater Intrusion
2022 Sustainable Yield
Historical Method
Broderson 100%

Cleath-Harris Geologists

Figure 1. Historic Method Sustainable Yield Calculation (100% Broderson Mound development)

Figure 2 illustrates the estimated location of the seawater intrusion front, using the Adaptive Method
threshold for seawater intrusion (i.e. limiting intrusion to current extents) for Zones D and E, as well as

Page 5 of 8



the anticipate location of the seawater intrusion front if pumping within the Basin was limited to 80% of

the Sustainable Yield estimate (i.e. BYM 80).

Scale 1" = 4000 feet

Zone D 250 mg/L isochlor

= == == = |ntrusion Front Threshaold
BYM100 (2,380 AFY)
.......... BYME0 (1,904 AFY)

Zone E 250 mg/L isochlor

e == == = |ntrusion Front Threshold
e BYM100 (2,380 AFY)
.......... BYMBO (1,904 AFY)

Figure 2

Seawater Intrusion
2022 Sustainable Yield
Adaptive Method
Broderson 50%

Cleath-Harris Geologists

Figure 2. Adaptive Method Sustainable Yield Calculation (50% Broderson Mound development)

Page 6 of 8



Based on review of these results and extensive discussion with BMC Party Staff, BMC Staff recommends
that the BMC establish the Sustainable Yield for the year 2022 (Sustainable Yield,o,2) as 2,380 AFY
(Scenario 4), based on the following reasons:

1.

Seawater Intrusion Threshold - Utilizing the Adaptive Method for limiting the extent of seawater
intrusion does not allow seawater to intrude further inland during the calculation of the
Sustainable Yield for the Basin. This approach establishes that further degradation of the Basin
is an undesirable affect and basin pumping should be managed to at a minimum not further
degrade the basin and with the goal (Basin Yield Metric 80 pumping target) of reversing
seawater intrusion and pushing the seawater intrusion front back toward the Bay.

Broderson Mound - Sustainable Yield calculations for 2022 should be performed using the
assumption that the Broderson Mound is only 50% developed. Based on the best available
information that we have, it is estimated that the Broderson Mound is approximately 50%
developed and incorporating this assumption into the Sustainable Yield calculation helps
identify the amount of pumping that can be sustainably achieved under anticipated conditions
in 2022.

Available Infrastructure — The calculation of Sustainable Yield,o,2 accounts for currently available
infrastructure and infrastructure that is anticipated to be available for the majority of 2022.
Precipitation — BMC Staff reviewed the rainfall assumptions in the Sustainable Yield calculation
and recommends utilizing 17.3 inches per year as the long-term average rainfall for the basin.
This recommendation is based on an evaluation of two different datasets using the latest
available rainfall data for the basin. Additional information on the rainfall evaluation is provided
in ltem 8b of the 9/29/2021 BMC Agenda Packet.

Proposed Sustainable Yield Update Process
To meet the requirements of the SJ to determine the Sustainable Yieldx on an annual basis the following

process is proposed for updating the Sustainable Yield.

1.

Beginning in July of a given year, BMC Staff will evaluate the Sustainable Yield,for the upcoming
year based on changes in Basin Plan infrastructure, groundwater inflow or outflow parameters,
the understanding of hydrogeologic or geologic features in the basin or other factors.
BMC Staff will then provide a recommendation to the BMC on Sustainable Yield, for the
upcoming year and the reasoning for that recommendation.
a. If the recommendation is to modify the Sustainable Yieldy, then recommendations for
which parameters to modify from the previous Sustainable Yieldy will be provided.

i. Ifthe BMC approves the recommended modifications to the Sustainable Yieldy,
BMC Staff will perform the updated Sustainable Yieldy calculations and bring the
results back to the BMC for consideration and approval.

ii. If the updated Sustainable Yieldy results are unanimously approved by the BMC
then the updated Sustainable Yieldx will be documented in the Annual Report
for that Year and used for calculation of the Basin Yield Metric, Basin
Development Metric and Purveyor Pool for the upcoming year.

Page 7 of 8



b. Ifthe recommendation is to not modify the Sustainable Yieldx and the BMC agrees, then
the Sustainable Yieldy will remain the same as the previously approved Sustainable
Yieldy by the BMC.

c. If the BMC cannot come to unanimous agreement of whether or not to modify the
Sustainable Yieldx then the Sustainable Yieldy will remain the same as the previously
approved Sustainable Yieldx and the BMC will provide direction to Staff on how to
proceed.

An example timeline for the envisioned process of updating the Sustainable Yieldsand incorporating it
into the BMC monitoring, management and Annual Monitoring Report processes is outlined below:

July 2021 BMC Staff begins evaluation of Sustainable Yieldzo,;

BMC Staff presents recommendations for Sustainable Yield2o,,

Before January 2022 BMC approves Sustainable Yield2gz;

Sustainable Yield,o,; used to establish Purveyor Pool for 2022

Sustainable Yield.o22 incorporated into Basin Yield and Basin Development Metric calculations
for 2022 Annual Monitoring Report (AMR)

6. Sustainable Yield,o,; described in 2021 AMR

vk wN e

It is additionally recommended that, if the BMC agrees upon a Sustainable Yield,o;; estimate, that a
Sustainable Yield,g,1 estimate be calculated utilizing the same methodology and key assumptions for use
in the 2021 AMR Basin Yield Metric and Basin Development Metric calculations.

Page 8 of 8



TO: Los Osos Basin Management Committee
FROM: Dan Heimel, Executive Director
DATE: December 6, 2023

SUBJECT: Item 9b — Los Osos Creek Stream Gage Rating Curve

Recommendations
Receive the Draft Los Osos Creek Rating Curve Development and Stage Data Processing Technical
Memorandum.

Discussion

In its CalendarYear 2023 Budget, the BMC approved development of an updated rating curve for the Los
Osos Creek Stream Gage to better quantify the amount of water flowing in Los Osos Creek. A rating
curve, also known as a stage-discharge relation, is a correlation between the stage of a stream at a gage
location and the associated flow in the channel. Previously, there was limited flow and corresponding
stage data available to develop estimates of flow in the creek. However, with the above average rainfall
received in 2023, Cleath-Harris Geologists (CHG) was able to collect numerous flow measurements over
a range of flow rates and develop an updated rating curve for Los Osos Creek. The methodology for data
collection and resulting Rating Curve and historic stage data processing for Los Osos Creek is described
in the attached Draft Los Osos Creek Rating Curve Development and Stage Data Processing Technical
Memorandum. The updated Rating Curve will be an essential tool for allowing the BMC to better
understand how much wateris flowing in Los Osos Creek and estimate the amount of recharge that it is
providing the Los Osos Groundwater Basin. Additionally, the Rating Curve will be utilized to develop the
Los Osos Creek streamflow inputs forthe Transient Groundwater Model, currently under development.

Attachments

Draft Los Osos Creek Rating Curve Development and Stage Data Processing Technical Memorandum

Page 10f 1



